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What is ARIBA SLP ?

SLP stands for → Supplier Lifecycle Performance. 

Fully integrated software in ARIBA NETWORK. Cloud Solution.

Embedded module part of the complete Purchasing solution

Manage business relationship between FAURECIA and suppliers:

On-boarding // Qualification // Preferred status

One single repository for supplier 

to upload and to maintain / update its master data management.

Introduction
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ARIBA SLP: Why ?

One single tool to manage most of supplier relationship

One step more towards a 100% digital solution

To simplify data collection:

• Documentation & information up to date.

• Right supplier for right business with right level of qualification

To share a full end to end visibility across the supplier lifecycle process 

between both parts. 

To ensure a full compliance process.

IT landscape

Data 

reliability

Transparency
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New Supplier :

• This booklet is dedicated to all FAURECIA new suppliers, means suppliers who are not already under a business

relationship with FAURECIA (RFQ/PO/Invoice…).

• What is expected from you today ? => TO BE REGISTERED IN ARIBA NETWORK AND FOLLOW

QUALIFICATION PROCESS

• Supplier to connect to its existing ARIBA NETWORK account OR to create one (if no existing account). To have

an account is mandatory to get registered and qualified

• Supplier to take the control and update its master data (e.g., tax, location, bank details, etc…)

• Supplier to confirm its main contact address with full details (name, phone,@,…)

• For some specific cases, certificates to be uploaded as well.

• What is expected from you tomorrow ?

• You may will receive notification in case of qualification extension (your company being qualified on a new

segment) master data updates, contacts updates through questionnaires. To fulfill the questionnaire is

mandatory.

• You can maintain your master data whenever you need via registration questionnaires.

Introduction

ARIBA SLP = mandatory tool for any business transaction

If supplier not qualified in ARIBA SLP => No business transaction possible



Supplier receive first an email from 

FAURECIA to get registered in ARIBA 

NETWORK
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To Keep in mind…3 (or 4) steps to get qualified by FAURECIA

Information

E-mail notification Registration Qualification
Account 

creation

Does supplier already have an account 

in ARIBA NETWORK?

NO YES*

1 2 3 4
Transacting with 

FAURECIA

5

Souring 

(RFX, RFP…)
Contract

PO, invoices & payment 

status

READY FOR 

BUSINESS!
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To Keep in mind…make the right click!

FORVIA - Supplier

Click 

“Login”

When supplier login in ARIBA NETWORK through the Registration invitation, DO NOT press “Enter” to access Ariba. You MUST click on “Login”.



Ariba Supplier Registration
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• Supplier will receive an email notification from FAURECIA to get registered in ARIBA NETWORK. 

• Supplier to click on “Click here” to create account OR to access ARIBA NETWORK. https://service.ariba.com/Sourcing.aw/.

Supplier Registration

FORVIA - Supplier

E-mail notification Registration Qualification
Account 

creation

1 2 3 4

https://service.ariba.com/Sourcing.aw/
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Supplier Registration 

• Supplier will have 2 options here:

• If you already have an Ariba Account, then click on “Log In” and jump to slide n° 16.

• If you don’t have an Ariba Account, then click on “Sign-up” and jump to next slide.

FORVIA - Supplier

E-mail notification Registration Qualification
Account 

creation

1 2 3 4
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• Supplier to create its account if not exist and fulfill all the required information. All mandatory information are flagged with a star (*)

Supplier Ariba Network – Account Creation

FORVIA - Supplier

E-mail notification Registration Qualification
Account 

creation

1 2 3 4
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• Once all the needed information are completed then click on “Create account and continue”.

FORVIA - Supplier

Supplier Ariba Network – Account Creation

E-mail notification Registration Qualification
Account 

creation

1 2 3 4
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• The system will display all the potential existing accounts. Before creating new account, supplier to click on “Review accounts”.

Supplier Ariba Network – Duplicate Check

FORVIA - Supplier

E-mail notification Registration Qualification
Account 

creation

1 2 3 4
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Supplier Ariba Network – Duplicate Check

FORVIA - Supplier

2 possible scenarios

Supplier to finalize its account creation

No duplicate found (=no account found for same 

supplier)
One or several duplicate found

Supplier to investigate internally if better to use 

existing account or create a new one *

• * It may happen a supplier already have one a several accounts due to different ARIBA Streams (S2C, P2P…) => so supplier internal alignment needed before 

new account creation or using one already existing.

Supplier account creation finalized. Ready for 

Registration phase

Supplier account creation finalized. Ready for 

Registration phase

E-mail notification Registration Qualification
Account 

creation

1 2 3 4
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• Supplier need to populate the “Supplier registration questionnaire” i.e., Tax details, Bank details etc. and click on “Submit Entire Response”. 

• Registration questionnaire will be submitted, and on-boarding will be notified afterwards.

Supplier Registration 

FORVIA - Supplier

E-mail notification Registration Qualification
Account 

creation

1 2 3 4
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Supplier Registration 

FORVIA - Supplier

Congratulations! Supplier registration is completed! 

Now, FAURECIA will start the qualification process.

For a supplier, being qualified means, he’s authorized to start transacting on a specific business segment

Supplier 

Registration
Supplier Qualification 

Process

E-mail notification Registration Qualification
Account 

creation

1 2 3 4
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Supplier Qualification 

FORVIA - Supplier

The supplier will receive an email notification to fulfill the qualification questionnaire sent by FAURECIA => need to click on “Click Here”.

E-mail notification Registration Qualification
Account 

creation

1 2 3 4
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Supplier Qualification 

FORVIA - Supplier

The supplier can see the questionnaires which need to be completed => click on them to populate the details.

E-mail notification Registration Qualification
Account 

creation

1 2 3 4
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Supplier Qualification

FORVIA - Supplier

Once supplier has fulfilled all mandatory information, he must finalize the process by clicking on “Submit entire response”.

E-mail notification Registration Qualification
Account 

creation

1 2 3 4
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Supplier Qualification 

FORVIA - Supplier

Supplier to click on “OK” to submit the response.

E-mail notification Registration Qualification
Account 

creation

1 2 3 4
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Supplier Qualification 

FORVIA - Supplier

• A confirmation message is displayed on top of the screen

• Here the supplier can have an overview of all submitted answers.

• Same operations to be repeated for each questionnaire.

E-mail notification Registration Qualification
Account 

creation

1 2 3 4
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Supplier Qualification 

FORVIA - Supplier

• Once Supplier has completed all the questionnaires, a status “Pending Approval” is displayed on the right of the screen

• Once Status is approved from FAURECIA side, the supplier is qualified.

E-mail notification Registration Qualification
Account 

creation

1 2 3 4



Support Chain
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Try searching for whatever you need help with by

using the I need help with search box.

If you need further support after conducting a

search, the below-mentioned support options will

become available.

1

2

3

4

1 Support Embedded in ARIBA
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2

3

Specific email address available depending on your geographical location

Dedicated supplier portal
Supplier information portal

Europe Middle East Africa ASIA AMERICAS

Supplier.Onboarding.EMEA@faurecia.com Supplier.Onboarding.ASIA@faurecia.com Supplier.Onboarding.AMERICAS@faurecia.com

If you are geographically based in: 

Please send and email to: 

https://support.ariba.com/item/view/194435
mailto:Supplier.Onboarding.EMEA@faurecia.com
mailto:Supplier.Onboarding.ASIA@faurecia.com
mailto:Supplier.Onboarding.AMERICAS@faurecia.com
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Ariba SLP: Supplier FAQ’s

FORVIA - Supplier

❯ Why do suppliers need to register? 

→ In order to participate in Ariba Sourcing events (e.g., to respond to RFPs and for submitting proposals its necessary for 

supplies to register on the Ariba Network). In fact, to be able to transact (=received PO, invoices…) with FAURECIA.

❯ I already have an ANID (Ariba Network ID), do I need a second one for the Supplier Registration?

→ If you already have an ANID that you use for Ariba, then you do not need a second ID, simply log in with your username 

and password on Ariba Network

❯ How will we get notifications or status updates? 

→ Email notifications will be sent to the supplier contact person. The primary contact person will receive all status updates, 

notifications. Suppliers can maintain their primary contact person and other designated user’s roles via SAP ARIBA network. 

Notifications are visible as well inside Ariba Network in the page where are displayed the questionnaires.

❯ What if Invitation is send to the wrong supplier contact?

→ You should not forward the invitation but rather contact the FAURECIA Contact mentioned on the invitation and ask for 

sending the invitation to correct user within your organization. Faurecia may perform checks to validate the new contact.
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Ariba SLP: Supplier FAQ’s

FORVIA - Supplier

❯ What is the process if the supplier does not receive an email notification for registration?

→ If the supplier failed to receive SAP Ariba invitation or email notification, the supplier should contact (depending on region of origin):

→ Europe Middle East Africa: Supplier.Onboarding.EMEA@faurecia.com

→ ASIA: Supplier.Onboarding.ASIA@faurecia.com

→ AMERICAS: Supplier.Onboarding.AMERICAS@faurecia.com

→ The FAURECIA onboarding team will be able to re-trigger the invitation and email notifications as required. Please also check if the invitation 

/ email notification has potentially been moved to your SPAM folder.

❯ Is this registration required for the organization or a person? 

→ Supplier registration is for the organization. However, during the registration, user needs to complete and submit the supplier registration 

questionnaire which is required to sign up on ARIBA in order to gain access to the company information.

❯ How many contacts can be created for one supplier? 

→ Multiple contacts can be added with the different assigned roles as per requirement for one supplier. Faurecia will be requesting your main 

contacts during the qualification process and thus highly recommend you assign the roles and create the A.N. accounts for the contacts 

provided to FAURECIA.

❯ What happens once I have completed the Registration Questionnaire? 

→ Once you have completed and submitted the Questionnaire, wait for the confirmation from FAURECIA to see whether it has been approved. 
Upon approval, you will become eligible to be invited to a Sourcing event

mailto:Supplier.Onboarding.EMEA@faurecia.com
mailto:Supplier.Onboarding.ASIA@faurecia.com
mailto:Supplier.Onboarding.AMERICAS@faurecia.com
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Ariba SLP: Supplier FAQ’s

FORVIA - Supplier

❯ If I want to update my questionnaire or response, how do I proceed?

→ If you have already submitted your questionnaire and would like to change it, you can revise and resubmit your 

responses as long as the event remains open

❯ How safe is Ariba SLP? Is my data to be stored and shared safe? 

→ Yes! Ariba is a cloud-based platform which adheres to very strict data security criteria. All the data saved and shared is 

treated in a confidential manner




